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Dean Ciaran

Subject: FW: P/18/052/FUL: 2 Mathews Field, Church Road, St Mary's

From: Carmen Stevens <PROVIDED>  
Sent: 11 August 2018 08:33 
To: King Andrew <Andrew.King@scilly.gov.uk> 
Cc: Dean Ciaran <Ciaran.Dean@scilly.gov.uk>; Walton Lisa <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: P/18/052/FUL: 2 Mathews Field, Church Road, St Mary's 

 
Hi Andrew 
Yes, please proceed. 
Thank you 
Regards 
Carmen 
 
On Fri, 10 Aug 2018 at 16:18, King Andrew <Andrew.King@scilly.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Carmen, 

  

Thank you for the submission of the full set of amended plans for your planning application. Your original 
copies of the plans will be available to collect from the front desk from first thing on Monday and a fee of 
£3.00 is due for the cost of the scanning. Please make payment of this in the normal way. 

  

The application has been amended and following a 3 week re-consultation period, the Planning Officer will 
consider the plans and make a recommendation to the committee. In order to be able to consider the 
application at the next committee on 11th September 2018, we need your agreement to extend the time for 
determination of the application beyond the standard 8 week deadline of the 22nd August 2018 to 14th 
September 2018. Please can you reply to this email confirming whether this is acceptable. 

  

Regards, 

Andrew King 

Officer: Planning & Development Management 
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